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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp )

Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2010 12:22 PM

To: ‘Jay L Borsky'

Subject: RE: Document Number P95000102180

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrocugh

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Divisicn of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
ne ievel and qualiy of servicas provided lo you. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jay L Borsky [ maiito: jay@miami-taxes.com]
Sent:; Monday, November 22, 2010 12:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number P99000102180

To Whom It May Concern:

| weuld like to request a change of Prj ddress and Mailing Address for Elite Continental
Consulting, Inc. {Document Nump&r PS9000102180).
/

Their new Principal and Mailing Address is:

" 10810 NW 29" Street
Doral, FLL33172.

Thank you,

Jay L. Borsky

Isaac Matz, P.A., C.P.A.
2742 Biscayne Blvd.

Miami, FL 33137

Email; jay@miami-taxes.com
305-573-6640

Fax: 305-675-6200

This message is confidential and may be privileged. Itis intended solely for the named addressee(s). If
you are not one of the intended recipients, please erase all copies of this message and its attachments
and notify me as soon as possible. Any unauthorized disseminatian, distribution aor copying of this
message or its attachments is prohibited.

Pursuant to U 8 Treasury Depaitment Circular 230, we are advising you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding tax-retated penalties; or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending
to ancther person any transaction or matter addressed in this communication. If you want tax advice
upon which you can rely to avoid tax-related penalties or which you can use in promoting a particular
transaction to other person, please contact us so that we may discuss the requirements the Treasury
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